

FOREWORD

Publication of these Uniform Standard Specifications and Details for Public Works Construction [Within Public Rights of Way](#) fulfills the goal of a group of agencies who joined forces in 1966 to produce such a set of documents. Subsequently, in the interest of promoting county-wide acceptance and use of these standards and details, the Maricopa Association of Governments accepted their sponsorship and the responsibility of keeping them current and viable.

These specifications and details, representing the best professional thinking of representatives of several Public Works Departments, reviewed and refined by members of the construction industry, were written to fulfill the need for uniform rules governing public works construction performed for Maricopa County and the various cities and public agencies in the county. It further fulfills the need for adequate standards by the smaller communities and agencies [within Maricopa County](#) who could not afford to promulgate such standards for themselves. [Agencies in other regions or climes within the state of Arizona wishing to apply these specifications may need to make adjustments for local conditions.](#)

[These uniform specifications and details are intended to aid the private construction industry in providing modern materials and construction techniques, eliminate conflicts and confusion, lower construction costs and encourage more competitive bidding by private contractors for the benefit of public works construction in the right-of-way. Use of these standards for projects outside of the right-of-way should be reviewed by professional engineers and architects and applied with care to insure relevance to the planned work.](#)

[Specifications and details contained herein should be incorporated into project plans and specifications after careful review by the design engineer or architect of specific project needs. Not all specifications will apply to all projects as these standards are developed to meet a variety of public works needs. Prepared plans and specifications should clearly call out specific uniform specifications and details required for the project.](#)

[Uniform specifications and details are not a substitute for good engineering judgment. Unique conditions will arise that are outside the scope of these standards. When this happens, professional engineers and architects are required to use their judgment to amend these standards to best meet site-specific project needs in accordance with rules set forth by the State of Arizona and policy statements made by the Arizona State Board of Technical Registration.](#)

The Uniform Standard Specifications and Details for Public Works Construction will be revised periodically and reprinted to reflect advanced thinking and the changing technology of the construction industry. To this end a Specifications and Details Committee has been established as a permanent organization to continually study and recommend changes to the Specifications and Details. Interested parties may address suggested changes and questions to:

Standard Specifications & Details Committee
c/o Maricopa Association of Governments
302 North First Avenue, Suite 300
Phoenix, Arizona, 85003.

These suggestions will be reviewed by the committee and appropriate segments of the industry and cumulative annual revisions will be published the first of each year. A copy of this publication is available for review on the internet at the website listed below.

Please follow the links to the publications page and look for *Uniform Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction and/or Uniform Standard Details for Public Works Construction Within Public Rights of Way*:

www.mag.maricopa.gov

While in the interest of **regional** uniformity, it is hoped that all using agencies will adopt these standards with as few changes as possible, it is recognized that because of charter requirements and for other reasons, some agencies will find it necessary to modify or supplement certain requirements. **In the interest of reducing a proliferation of agency specific modifications it is strongly recommended that the agency representatives to MAG bring their modifications for consideration by the committee for inclusion into these standards.**

FOREWARD

Public Works Construction ~~Not in~~ Outside the Right of Way

This document has been prepared as a supplement to the Uniform Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction as adopted by the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) and is to be used for onsite development that is not associated with public right of way construction. ~~While~~ ~~†~~ ~~The standards within this supplement~~ ~~hese standards~~ are intended to apply to all agency public works development projects within Maricopa County, ~~they are intended to be utilized in applicable agency developments~~ such as libraries, equipment yards, service centers, recreational facilities or other public agency building sites. They may also serve as a guide for non-agency private development should the design professional find they are useful.

~~We~~ ~~With this supplement, the MAG Specifications and Details Committee~~ attempts to achieve maximum uniformity of planning, engineering, and construction practices for agency work outside the public right of way ~~and as applicable as outlined above~~. These are minimum standards and are intended to assist, but not to substitute for competent work by engineering and design professionals. Special conditions or environmental constraints may require a more stringent design than would normally be required under ~~these Standards~~ this supplement. It is not the intent to ~~unreasonably~~ limit any innovative effort which could result in a superior project design or meet specific design objectives. A proposed design which ~~is different than~~ varies from these ~~Development Guidelines~~ standards will be evaluated on the basis that the proposed design will produce a comparable or superior result, ~~and that is~~ in every way adequate for the user, and the public.